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May 2, 2023
VIA ELECTRONIC COURT FILING
The Hon. Scott S. Harris
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Andre Verdun, et al. v. City of San Diego, California, et al., No. 22-943
Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for City of San Diego and San Diego Police Department in the
above-captioned case. The petition for writ of certiorari was filed March 24, 2023. The
response is currently due May 22, 2023. Respondents respectfully request an extension of
time for filing the response to and including June 21, 2023. The additional time is necessary
due to the heavy press of matters before other courts.

Sincerely yours,

Pratik A. Shah

cc: Shay Dvoretzky, Counsel of Record for Petitioners



